



1st



Kripika Vohra

Cisco Solutions Engineer

Logicalis UK • King's College London

Hayes, Greater London, United Kingdom • 500+ &

[Message](#)

Experienced Solutions Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Negotiation, Executive Search, Customer Relationship Management (CRM), Technical Recruiting, and Networking. Strong information technology professional with a Cisco CCNA - CCNP focus in R&S and Security [See less](#)

Experience



Solutions Engineer

Logicalis UK

Mar 2017 – Present • 4 mos

London, United Kingdom



Freelance Senior Beauty Consultant

Blackjack Promotions

May 2013 – Present • 4 yrs 2 mos

London, United Kingdom

As a freelance beauty consultant I am responsible for working at various beauty counters including M.A.C, Nars, Jo Malone, Gucci, Tom Ford, D & G , Benefit Cosmetics, Lancome, Estee Lauder and various other and sell the companies products and services various passengers.



Junior Cisco Technical Presales Consultant

Logicalis UK

Oct 2016 – Present • 9 mos

London, Greater London, United Kingdom

Role which comprises of understanding customers technical requirements, designing Security, Unified Communication/Collaboration and wired/ wireless Cisco network solutions, tender and proposal written responses, interacting with Customers, working closely with Account Managers, Project Managers, Engineers and Partners.

Education



King's College London

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Computer Science

2010 – 2014



Synergy Networkxx Ltd

Cisco CCNA - CCNP - CCIE, Training for Network Engineering

2015 – 2016

Activities and Societies: A practical hands on Training Programme in Cisco Networking
Activities and Societies: Routing: RIPv2, EIGRP, OSPF, BGP, IPv6, Policy Based Routing, Route Filtering, Re-distribution, Summarisation. Switching: VLANs, Trunking, VTP, STP, Logical Etherchannels, MLS. WAN:- Frame Relay, PPP, ATM, ISDN, MPLS. Various Features & Services: HSRP, VRRP, GLBP, NAT, SNMP, SYSLOG, NTP, DHCP, CDP, TFTP AND FTP Management. Security: VPNs IPSec, IOS Security Features

CCNA, CCNP and CCIE in R&S - Training and Development



Uxbridge College

Bachelor of Technology (BTech), Information and Communication Technology

2007 – 2010

Achieved Triple Distinction (DDD)